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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick"” <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2009 8:21 PM

Subject: MEET THE SOETOROS

ILOVEIT

Mcct the 50ctoros

lndoncsia
|_eft to Right:
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Lolo Soctoro, 5i:an|c Ann Dunham Soctoro,bab Ma a
Y 9 ey
Soctoro, and 9 year old barry Soctoro
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This registration document, made available on Jan. 24, 2007,
133 the [ransiskus Assisi school in Jakarta , [ndonesia,

shows the rcgistration of E)araclc Obama under the name

Barrq Soctoro made bg his 5tcP—Father, Lolo Soetoro.
Namc: E)a my Soctoro

Rcligion: oY
Nationahtg: /na’oncsian

How did little INDONE.SIAN, Barry Soetoro, (AK.A.
Barack Obama) get around the issue of nationalita to

become Prcsidcnt?

Someonewhotellsliesisal 2

FART 2:

In a move certain to fuel the debate over Obama’s

clua|i{"ication5 for the Prcsidcncg, the group

" Americans for ]zrccclorn of InFormation“ has released coPics

of President Obama's co"cgc transcripts

from Occidental Co"ege :

Released todag, the transcriPt indicates that Obama, under
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the name Barrg 5oct0ro,

received financial aid as a Forcign student from /ndoncsfza

as an unclcrgrac'uatc at thc 5chool.

The transcriPt was released by Occidental Co”cgc in
Compliance with a court orderin a suit brought

135 the group in the Supcrior Court of California.
T'ﬁc transcriPt shows that Oba ma (Soctoro) aPPlicd for

financial aid and was awarded a
Fc“owship for Forcign students from the Fu[br‘igl-lt
Foundation Sc:l‘lo[ars"lip program.

To qua|i{:5, for the scho|ar5hip, a student must claim

Forcign citizcnsl"nip.

Thi& document would seem to Provide the 5mo|<ing gun that
many of Obama‘s detractors have been scclcing.

A]ong with the evidence that he was first born in Kcnya and
there is no record of him ever applying for(JS
citizcnship, this is |oo|¢ing pretty grim.

Thc news has created a firestorm at the Whitc Housc as the
release casts incrcasing doubt about

Obama’s |cgitimac3 and quali{:ication to serve as Prcsidcnt.
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When reached for commentin ]_onc]cm ; where he has been in
meetings with British Prime
Minister Gordon E)rown, Obama smiled but refused

comment on thc issue.

Britain's Dailg Mail has also carried the storyina front-
page article titled, "Obama ]:_Iigibi|it5 Qucstioncd,“

lcacling some to 5pccu]atc that thc story may ovcrshadow

economic issues on Obama’s first official visit

to the UK

ln arelated matter, under growing pressure from several

groups, Justice Antonin Scalia announced

that the Suprcmc Court agrccd on Tucsclag to hear
arguments concerning Obama's |cga| cligibilitg to serve as

Frcsiclcnt in a case brought bg | eo DonoFr‘io of New
Jcrscg ;

T his lawsuit claims Obama's dual citizcnship disquah{:icd him

from serving as President.

Dono{:rio's case isjust one of 18 suits brought by citizens
dcmanding Proof: of Obama's citizcnship or qualiFications to

serve as Pr‘csiclcnt.
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(5a ry KrccP of the (Jnited States Justice [Foundation has

released the results of their invcstigation of
Obama’s camPaign sPcnding.

This study estimates that Obama has spent upwards of
$950,000 in CamPaign funds in the Past year with eleven law
firms in 12 states for |cga| resources to block disclosure of

any of his Pcrsonal records.

Mr. Kre:cP indicated that the investigation is still on-going
but that the final rcport will be Pr‘ovidcd to the

us attorney gcneral, [ ric HoHcr.

Mr. Holdcr has refused to comment on the matter-

LET OTHER FOLKS KNOW THIS NEWS
THEMEDIAWONT EMBRACE!

NEITHER ONE OF THE OBAMAFAIR HAD TIME TO
GET AREALJOB AND WORK FORAFAY CHECK. WE
FAID THE BALANCE ON THEIR EDUCATION AND

TRAVEL
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